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BOSTON EDIZON COMPANY
DENERAL orriCEs GOD OuvLSTON STREET -

BOSTON. MAsgACHUSETTs 02199

G. CAmL ANDOGNING
SUPERINTENDENT+

NUCLEAR OPERATIONS DEPANfMENT

March 4, 1980

BEco. Ltr. #80-37

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue>

King of Prussia, PA. 19406

License No. DPR-35
Docket No. 30-293

Request for Extension of 45 Day Response -IE Bulletin 79-01B
;

!

Dear Sir:

'As discussed in a. telephone conversation between members of our staf f and your
office, we hereby request a 10 day extension of the 45 day response period for
Items 1, 2 and 3 of IE Bulletin 79-01B.

If you have any further questions or comments concerning this request, please
contact us.

Very truly yours,
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Attachments

cc: Director L

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Of fice of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Operation Inspection
Washington, D. C. 20555
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